

Approved:

Draft

Riley County U.S.D. NO. 378 BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
January 9, 2017

Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Education of Riley County USD 378 was held at the Riley County High School Library on Monday, January 9, 2016. Board members present were Kyle Bohnenblust, Jared Larson, Nathan Mead, Randy O'Boyle, Kerry Thurlow and Ross Wahl. Also in attendance were Superintendent Cliff Williams and Clerk of the Board Nicole Fajen. Others present were Jeni VanSickle, Brittany Langley, Courtney Priddy, Emilie Liebe, Bonita Tegtmeier. Not present was Shane Allen.

Call to Order

At 7:00 p.m. President Bohnenblust called the board meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Corrections to the agenda

Approval of Agenda

The agenda (items suggested for the consent agenda are shaded) was presented as follows:

1. Call to order.
2. Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Additions to the agenda.
4. Approval of the agenda.
5. Approval of the minutes of the December 12, 2016 regular meeting.
6. Approval of the bills and financial reports.
7. Concerns of Riley County U.S.D. No. 378 patrons.
8. Communications.
9. Administrative Reports.
 - A. Principal Reports. Any building principal present may wish to report.
 - B. Director Reports. Program Directors may wish to report.
 - C. Superintendent Report. The superintendent may provide a report.
10. Board Member Items.
11. Business Items and Reports:
 - A. Contracts/Approvals/Appointment.
 - B. Board of Education Topics. Progress on mission/vision from retreat.
 - C. Personnel Items.
12. Adjournment

Motion to approve those items listed on the consent agenda as proposed:

- minutes of the December 12, 2016 regular meeting, the January bills and transfers.
- agenda (as presented or as amended at the meeting)

Randy O'Boyle moved the board approve the consent agenda as presented. Second by Jared Larson and motion carried, 5-1 with Ross Wahl voting no.

Concerns of the Riley County U.S.D. No. 378 patrons

None

Communications

None

Administrative Reports

1. Hearing of principals

a. Teresa Grant reported:

- Spelling Bee Winners: Champion-Drew Shirley, Reserve Champion-Ryan Pierce, First Runner Up-Kaseton Monser
- Jeni VanSickle introduced student interns for this semester: Courtney Priddy-Kindergarten, Danica Johnson-4th Grade for 8 weeks and 8 weeks in Special Education, Emilie Liebe-6th Grade, Brittany Langley-7th Grade ELA, Makenzie Stansbury-Speech Pathology, Blanca Bueno-HS Spanish, and Mallory Schneeberber-Art.

b. Harold Oliver reported:

- Maintenance updates at the HS: panic bars on doors and rooftop units were replaced on north gym, conservation heat "set points" have been implemented, trophy cases by north gym should be completed in early January.
- On January 6th Miss Kansas gave a presentation on distracted driving.
- Cliff, Teresa and Harold will attend the quarter 3 KESA training on February 16th in Topeka.
- Shari Taylor gave a presentation on USD #378 Assessment Overview.

2. Superintendent report

a. Cliff Williams reported:

- Thanked the board for everything that have done and continue to do for staff, students and patrons of USD #378. January is Board of Education appreciation month.
- The board will need to pass a resolution in February 'resolution to extend term of office' for board of education and the county clerk's office will be sending out election information next month.
- The policy committee will meet on January 25th at 4:30pm-6pm at the District Office.
- IBB meeting held on January 9th at 5:30pm went good.

Board Member Items

The board discussed the meeting the facilities committee had with Thermal Comfort Air and the HVAC rooftop system that needs to be replaced at the Grade School. The board gave Mr. Williams the directive to start the bidding process for the Grade School HVAC rooftop replacement system.

Business Items and Reports

1. Contracts/Approvals/Appointments

Mr. Williams reported that Jim Collagen was not able to attend the board meeting because the foundation had not finished their discussions but was hopeful he would be there for the February board meeting.

2. Board of Education Topics.

Kyle Bohnenblust stated as of right now the only decision regarding out of district is the motion that was made last month to approve the out of district application as presented in last month's board packet.

Cliff Williams reported to the board budget preparations for the 2017-18 school year.

The board held discussion on the policy recommendations from KASB for December 2016.

Ross Wahl left at 8:05pm and returned at 8:07pm.

Randy O'Boyle moved the board accept policies as presented except DP, EE, JBCB, JGFGBA to return to the policy committee for recommendations. Second by Nathan Mead and motion carries, 6-0.

3. Executive Session

At 8:15pm Kyle Bohnenblust moved to recess into closed session for 25 minutes to discuss matters relating to employer-employee personnel with the Superintendent, Teresa Grant and Harold Oliver with a 5 minute break starting before. Second by Randy O'Boyle and motion carried, 6-0.

Returned at 8:45pm with no action taken.

At pm 8:45 Kyle Bohnenblust moved to recess into closed session for 5 minutes to discuss matters relating to employer-employee personnel with the Superintendent. Second by Jared Larson and motion carried, 6-0.

Returned at 8:50pm with no action taken.

Kyle Bohnenblust moved to extend the contract of Teresa Grant as the Grade School Principal per the recommendation from the Superintendent for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 school years. Second by Randy O'Boyle and motion carried, 6-0.

Kyle Bohnenblust moved to extend the contract of Harold Oliver as the High School Principal per the recommendation from the Superintendent for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 school years. Second by Jared Larson and motion carried, 6-0.

Kyle Bohnenblust stated that Donna Whiteman from Kansas Association of School Boards will be providing boardmanship training on February 13, 2017 from 5:45pm-6:45pm at the Riley County High School Library.

Kyle Bohnenblust stated the next board meeting will be held on February 13, 2017 at 7:00pm at the Riley County High School Library.

Adjournment

At 8:55pm, Jared Larson moved the board adjourn the meeting. Second by Randy O'Boyle and motion carried, 6-0.

Draft

Carl Anderson	
Bubble Wash	\$ 8.00
F. Clark wash vehicles	\$ 8.00
Paypal Federalwarr	\$ 12.73
F. Clark return item	
Paypal Robidouxinc	\$ 399.95
Ag Shop Compressor	
Dustin Webber	
Best Buy	
lap top computer & camcorder	\$ 1,614.97
Survey Monkey	
BOE request	\$ 26.00
Harold Oliver - AD	
Walmart	\$ 85.88
building purchases	\$ 201.69
	\$ 11.76
Kris Burnett	
Amazon	
HS library books & supplies	\$ 3.99
Sandy Glessner	
Amazon	
HS custodial items	\$ 41.36
HS art supplies	\$ 17.97
GS custodial items	\$ 22.38
HS art supplies	\$ 11.65
HS art supplies	\$ 209.73
HS art supplies	\$ 18.99
GS custodial items	\$ 83.98
Blick Art	
HS art supplies	\$ 2,330.31
Staples	
HS art supplies	\$ 174.13
Sams Internet	
concession stand popcorn	\$ 102.78
Cartridge King	
Credit	\$ (109.12)
TOTAL	
	\$ 5,277.13



COMMERCE BANK - COMMERCIAL CARDS
 PO BOX 414084
 KANSAS CITY MO 64141-4084

Account ID 8000-0023-6011
 Account Number [REDACTED]
 Payment Due Date JAN 31, 2017
 Amount Due \$264.00
 Current Balance \$5,277.13

COMMERCE BANK - COMMERCIAL CARDS
 PO BOX 808009
 KANSAS CITY MO 64180-8009

Amount Enclosed \$ [REDACTED]

USD 378 RILEY COUNTY **N0000045
 ATTN: SANDY GLESSNER
 PO BOX 326
 RILEY KS 66531-0326

To ensure your payment is posted promptly,
 please submit all payments to:
 PO BOX 808009
 KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-8009

8000002360111111 000527713000026400

Please detach and return with your payment

ACCOUNT MESSAGES

Business Platinum

YOUR TOTAL FINANCE CHARGE ASSESSED FOR LAST YEAR WAS \$ 182.20.

CORPORATE ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

USD 378 RILEY COUNTY 8000-0023-6011		TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY	
[REDACTED]		\$3,560.85	
Post Date	Tran Date	Reference Number	Transaction Description
12-27	12-27	00000200022	PAYMENT RECEIVED -- THANK YOU
			Amount
			\$3,560.85CR

FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY

	Average Daily Balance	Daily Periodic Rate	Corresponding Annual Percentage Rate	Periodic Finance Charge
PURCHASES	\$0.00	0.0300%	10.90%	\$0.00
CASH ADVANCES	\$0.00	0.0550%	19.90%	\$0.00

For Customer Service Call: 1-800-892-7104 Outside the U.S., Call: 1-402-691-7800	Account ID		Account Summary	
	8000-0023-6011		Previous Balance	\$3,560.85
Send Billing Inquiries To: COMMERCE BANK PO BOX 414084 KANSAS CITY MO 64141	Account Number		Purchases & Other Charges	\$5,386.25
	[REDACTED]		Cash Advances	\$0.00
	Statement Date	Payment Due Date	Cash Advance Fees	\$0.00
	JAN 06, 2017	JAN 31, 2017	Late Charges	\$0.00
	Credit Limit	Available Credit	Finance Charges	\$0.00
	\$13,500.00	\$8,222.87	Credits	\$109.12
	Amount Due	Disputed Amount	Payments	\$3,560.85
\$264.00	\$0.00	New Balance	\$5,277.13	



Statement Date	JAN 06, 2017	Account Number	[REDACTED]
Credit Limit	\$13,500	Payment Due Date	JAN 31, 2017
Cash Advance Balance	\$0.00	Amount Due	\$264.00
Available Credit	\$8,222.87	New Balance	\$5,277.13
USD 378 RILEY COUNTY Account ID 8000-0023-6011			

CARDHOLDER NEW ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Cardholder Name Account Number Credit Limit	Purchases and Other Debits	Cash Advances	Credits	Total Activity
CARL B ANDERSON 0000-0234-6666 [REDACTED] Credit Limit \$500	\$428.68	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$428.68
DUSTIN WEBBER 0000-0234-6641 [REDACTED] Credit Limit \$6,000	\$1,640.97	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,640.97
HAROLD OLIVER 0000-3091-2216 [REDACTED] Credit Limit \$2,000	\$299.33	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$299.33
KRIS BURNETT 0000-3330-6515 [REDACTED] Credit Limit \$2,000	\$3.99	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.99
SANDY GLESSNER 0000-0234-6633 [REDACTED] Credit Limit \$6,000	\$3,013.28	\$0.00	\$109.12	\$2,904.16

CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

CARDHOLDER		PURCHASES	CASH ADVANCES	CREDITS	TOTAL ACTIVITY
CARL B ANDERSON 0000-0234-6666 [REDACTED]		\$428.68	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$428.68
Post Date	Tran Date	Reference Number	Transaction Description	Amount	
12-26	12-23	24071056358987185479617	BUBBLE WASH #2 MANHATTAN KS	8.00	
01-02	12-31	24071057001987132948879	BUBBLE WASH #2 MANHATTAN KS	8.00	
01-04	01-03	24492157003894450111873	PAYPAL *FEDERALWARR 402-935-7733 CA	12.73	
01-04	01-03	244921570038944501113150	PAYPAL *ROBIDOUXINC 402-935-7733 CA	399.95	



72660060 - 000195 - 0003 - 0004 - 7

Statement Date	JAN 06, 2017	Account Number	[REDACTED]
Credit Limit	\$13,500	Payment Due Date	JAN 31, 2017
Cash Advance Balance	\$0.00	Amount Due	\$264.00
Available Credit	\$8,222.87	New Balance	\$5,277.13
USD 378 RILEY COUNTY			
Account ID			
8000-0023-6011			

CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY					
		PURCHASES	CASH ADVANCES	CREDITS	TOTAL ACTIVITY
DUSTIN WEBBER 0000-0234-6641					
[REDACTED]		\$1,640.97	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,640.97
Post Date	Tran Date	Reference Number	Transaction Description	Amount	
12-07	12-06	24399006341295068080795	BEST BUY 00011015 MANHATTAN KS	1,614.97	
12-29	12-28	24906416363034038476530	SURVEYMONKEY.COM 971-2445555 CA	26.00	

CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY					
		PURCHASES	CASH ADVANCES	CREDITS	TOTAL ACTIVITY
HAROLD OLIVER 0000-3091-2216					
[REDACTED]		\$299.33	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$299.33
Post Date	Tran Date	Reference Number	Transaction Description	Amount	
12-12	12-11	24226386347091002052647	WAL-MART #0035 MANHATTAN KS	85.88	
12-12	12-11	24226386347091002077248	WAL-MART #0035 MANHATTAN KS	201.69	
12-16	12-15	24226386351091002446818	WAL-MART #0035 MANHATTAN KS	11.76	

CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY					
		PURCHASES	CASH ADVANCES	CREDITS	TOTAL ACTIVITY
KRIS BURNETT 0000-3330-6515					
[REDACTED]		\$3.99	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.99
Post Date	Tran Date	Reference Number	Transaction Description	Amount	
12-12	12-10	24431066345083304108509	AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL AMZN.COM/BILLWA	3.99	

CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY					
		PURCHASES	CASH ADVANCES	CREDITS	TOTAL ACTIVITY
SANDY GLESSNER 0000-0234-6633					
[REDACTED]		\$3,013.28	\$0.00	\$109.12	\$2,904.16
Post Date	Tran Date	Reference Number	Transaction Description	Amount	
12-12	12-09	24692166344000508305429	AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILLWA	41.36	
12-12	12-09	24692166344000644080985	AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILLWA	17.97	
12-12	12-09	24692166344000657231186	Amazon.com AMZN.COM/BILLWA	22.38	
12-12	12-10	24692166345000376002644	AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILLWA	11.65	
12-12	12-10	24692166345000376005472	AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILLWA	209.73	
12-12	12-11	24692166346000804944317	AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILLWA	18.99	
12-13	12-12	24692166347000576694701	AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILLWA	83.98	



Statement Date	JAN 06, 2017	Account Number	[REDACTED]
Credit Limit	\$13,500	Payment Due Date	JAN 31, 2017
Cash Advance Balance	\$0.00	Amount Due	\$264.00
Available Credit	\$8,222.87	New Balance	\$5,277.13
USD 378 RILEY COUNTY Account ID 8000-0023-6011			

CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

SANDY GLESSNER		PURCHASES	CASH ADVANCES	CREDITS	TOTAL ACTIVITY
0000-0234-6633					
[REDACTED]		\$3,013.28	\$0.00	\$109.12	\$2,904.16
Post Date	Tran Date	Reference Number	Transaction Description	Amount	
12-13	12-13	24692166348000860151979	DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL 800-447-1892 IL	2,330.31	
12-19	12-16	24164076351105150875866	STAPLES DIRECT 800-3333330 MA	174.13	
12-23	12-21	24226386357370044991336	SAMS INTERNET 888-746-7726 AR	102.78	
12-30	12-28	74071056364987183889327	CARTRIDGE KING OF KANS MCPHERSON KS	109.12CR	

RCHS Activity Fund - January 2017

<u>Activity Name</u>	<u>Beginning Cash</u>	<u>Receipts</u>	<u>Disbursements</u>	<u>Cash Balance</u>
AD Athletic Fund	5,429.02	-	660.01	4,769.01
Art Club	2,041.85	43.50	-	2,085.35
Band Misc	2,336.62	-	79.49	2,257.13
Baseball Misc	2,436.54	-	-	2,436.54
Boys Basketball Misc	1,960.88	-	840.50	1,120.38
Cheerleading	1,065.40	-	-	1,065.40
Class of 2017	1,203.81	-	-	1,203.81
Class of 2018	5,302.41	-	-	5,302.41
Class of 2019	2,236.40	-	-	2,236.40
Class of 2020	385.83	-	-	385.83
Community Leadership Class	295.51	1,713.23	519.82	1,488.92
Cross Country Misc.	440.67	1,523.89	400.00	1,564.56
Culture Club	763.71	-	400.00	363.71
Dance	1,399.80	-	110.00	1,289.80
Debate Misc	124.13	-	-	124.13
Ecology Club	1,161.54	-	-	1,161.54
Faculty Fund	635.62	-	-	635.62
FBLA	2,125.42	-	-	2,125.42
FCCLA	471.86	-	-	471.86
FFA	23,025.78	1,550.50	8,361.80	16,214.48
Football Misc	227.61	-	-	227.61
Forensics Misc	455.03	-	-	455.03
Golf Misc	2,209.43	-	-	2,209.43
Key Club - Admin	2,119.40	-	-	2,119.40
Mass Media III	156.35	-	-	156.35
Musical Theatre	2,029.85	212.55	30.75	2,211.65
NHS	1,399.21	-	-	1,399.21
Pep Club	1,220.66	248.00	(100.00)	1,568.66
RCHS Girls Basketball	1,721.94	-	920.50	801.44
Renaissance	5,070.34	4.00	6.00	5,068.34
SADD	695.17	-	-	695.17
Senior Sitting Fee	400.08	50.00	-	450.08
Softball Misc	1,753.52	-	-	1,753.52
Student Council	714.76	243.45	-	958.21
Track & Field Misc.	944.29	-	-	944.29
Tri-M	801.74	-	-	801.74
Vocal Music Misc	8,827.39	2,254.15	1,082.10	9,999.44
Volleyball Misc	1,475.77	-	-	1,475.77
Wrestling	1,584.42	-	547.10	1,037.32
Yearbook	3,941.25	50.95	54.57	3,937.63
	92,591.01	7,894.22	13,912.64	\$ 86,572.59

RCHS Petty Cash - January 2017

<u>Fund</u>	<u>Beginning Cash</u>	<u>Receipts</u>	<u>Disbursements</u>	<u>Cash Balance</u>
Petty Cash	1,500.00	575.00	1,725.00	350.00
	1,500.00	575.00	1,725.00	\$ 350.00

ALL Data

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Group ID and Activity Number

Date: 01/01/2017 thru 01/31/2017

Activity Number and Name	Beginning Cash	Receipts	Disbursements	Adjustments	Cash Balance
P Petty Cash					
1000 Petty Cash	846.28	965.00	1,205.00	0.00	606.28
P Petty Cash Totals:	846.28	965.00	1,205.00	0.00	606.28
Report Totals:	846.28	965.00	1,205.00	0.00	606.28

RCGS ACTIVITY FUND STATEMENT**1/1/2017**

<u>ACTIVITIES</u>	<u>BEGINNING</u> <u>BALANCE 1/01/17</u>	<u>RECEIPTS</u>	<u>EXPENSES</u>	<u>ENDING</u> <u>BALANCE 1/31/17</u>
Class of 2021	2,070.55	2,733.30	963.00	3,840.85
Class of 2022	84.00	4.00	0.00	88.00
Builders Club	36.00	0.00	0.00	36.00
Cheer	1,834.62	0.00	0.00	1,834.62
Falcon Day	354.98	168.00	168.00	354.98
Flowers	388.05	0.00	0.00	388.05
Girls Basketball	883.57	0.00	0.00	883.57
Math Camp	60.00	0.00	0.00	60.00
School Events (Renaissance)	3,534.42	100.00	0.00	3,634.42
Social	689.45	0.00	0.00	689.45
Student Council	1,152.14	305.90	276.39	1,181.65
Yearbook	759.54	652.00	0.00	1,411.54
Totals	11,847.32	3,963.20	1,407.39	14,403.13

Jan 31, 2017

Pg 1 of 1

RILEY COUNTY USD 378
DISTRICT OFFICE
PETTY CASH
PO BOX 326
RILEY KS 66531

0

NICOLE L FAJEN, CLERK

Checking Account

01/01/2017 Beginning Balance		239.54
0 Deposits/Other Credits	+	.00
0 Checks/Other Debits	-	.00
01/31/2017 Ending Balance	31 Days in Statement Period	239.54

	Total For This Period	Total Year-to-Date	Previous Year Total
Total Overdraft Fees	\$.00	\$.00	\$.00
Total Returned Item Fees	\$.00	\$.00	\$.00

----- Daily Ending Balance -----
01/01 239.54

January 10, 2017

Mrs. Grant,

I would like to propose that we discard the majority of the books-on-cassette held in our library collection. We have 88 books-on-cassette. Collectively these books have been circulated 14 times in the past 4-1/2 years (since I started in the library). Many of our teachers no longer have a cassette player in their classroom and, although we do have a cassette player here in the library, these books go largely unused.

I am attaching a list of all titles in the collection. The last column lists the number of circulations from August 15, 2012 to January 9, 2017. I have written in the margin the years of those circulations (once in 2015 and all others older than 2015).

I am recommending that we discard all titles EXCEPT those marked with a check mark (to left of the title). I have used our published school read-aloud/novel study list, my knowledge of books used by particular grade levels, and the William Allen White award winners list as the criteria for my selection.

Thank you,

Dawn Messerla
RCGS Library Aide

Shelf List

Riley County Grade School

Call numbers from 'cas' to 'cas'. Circulations from 8/15/2012 to 1/9/2017.

Call Number	Author	Title	Barcode	Year Status	Circs
CAS 398.2 GRI	by the Brothers Grimm ;	Hansel and Gretel	T 22544	1975 Available	0
CAS 629.45 SHE	Shepard, Alan and Deke	Moon Shot : The Inside Story of America's Race to the Lost Civilizations: POMPEII : City Captured in Ash.	T 22565 T 22564	1995 Available 1998 Available	0 0
CAS 911 POM	Daly, Chuck with Joe Falls	Daly Life : "Every Step a Struggle": Memoirs of a World-	T 22560	1992 Available	0
CAS 920 DAL	Audiocassette	✓ Anne Frank: The Diary of a Young Girl	T 18444	1982 Available	0
CAS 920 FRA	read by Eric Stoltz.	Lindbergh : A. Scott Berg	T 22566	Available	0
CAS 920 LIN	Rosa Parks with Gregory J.	Quiet Strength : The Faith, the Hope, and the Heart of a	T 22545	1994 Available	0
CAS 920 PAR	Brown, Marc Audio cassette	Arthur's Birthday	T 17896	1989 Available	0
CAS E BRO	MRCB	The magic string	T 17894	Available	1 - 20
CAS E SAB	Alcott, Louisa May	Aladdin's Lamp : from One Thousand and One Arabian	T 22561	1992 Available	0
CAS FIC ALA	Audiocassette	Little Women.	T 22019	Available	0
CAS FIC ALC	Audiocassette	Sounder	T 15368	Available	0
CAS FIC ARM	Audiocassette	Tuck everlasting	T 15363	Available	0
CAS FIC BAU	Bauer, Marion Dane.	✓ On my honor	T 15280	1986 Available	0
CAS FIC BEA	Bennett, William J.	Beauty and the Beast/Puss in Boots : Performed by Bess	T 22546	1992 Available	0
CAS FIC BEN	Blume, Judy.	The Book of Virtues : Volume II of the Audio Library of It's not the end of the world	T 22562 T 23454	1994 Available 1986 Available	0 0
CAS FIC BLU	Bonham, Frank.	Durango Street	T 23450	1984 Available	0
CAS FIC BON	Burnett, Frances Hodgson,	The secret garden	T 22018	1987 Available	0
CAS FIC BYA	Byars, Betsy Cromer.	✓ The pinballs	T 15217	1977 Available	0
CAS FIC CAR	Carroll, Lewis	Alice in Wonderland : performed by Cybill Shepherd.	T 22558	Available	0
CAS FIC CAR	Carroll, Lewis	Alice's Adventures in Wonderland	T 22021	1886 Available	0
CAS FIC CAT	Cather, Willa	My Antonia.	T 22549	Available	0
CAS FIC CHR	performed by Bruce Heightley	The Presence of Christmas: /Reader's Digest Presents	T 22567	1995 Available	0
CAS FIC CHR	performed by Paul Scofield.	✓ A Christmas Carol : Reader's Digest Presents Christmas	T 22568	1995 Available	0
CAS FIC COO	Cooper, Susan.	The Grey King	T 22841	1975 Available	0
CAS FIC CUR	Curtis, Christopher Paul.	✓ Bud, not Buddy	T 22833	1999 Available	0
CAS FIC CUR	Curtis, Christopher Paul	✓ The Watsons Go to Birmingham--1963	T 22834	1995 Available	0
CAS FIC DAN	Danziger, Paula, 1944-	The pistachio prescription : a novel	T 23451	1988 Available	0

Call Number	Author	Title	Barcode	Year Status	Circs
CAS FIC DAN	Danziger, Paula, 1944-	There's a bat in bunk five	T 23447	1988 Available	0
CAS FIC DUN	Duncan, Lois.	Down a Dark Hall	T 23448	1990 Available	0
CAS FIC DUN	Duncan, Lois	Summer of Fear	T 23446	1976 Available	0
CAS FIC ENR	Enright, Elizabeth, 1909-1968.	Thimble summer	T 22837	1966 Available	0
CAS FIC ERI	Erickson, John R., 1943-	The curse of the incredible priceless comcob	T 15971	1989 Available	0
CAS FIC FILE	Audiocassette	✓ The Whipping boy	T 18433	1993 Available	0
CAS FIC FOX	Fox, Paula.	The slave dancer; a novel.	T 22844	1973 Available	0
CAS FIC HEN	Audiocassette	King of the wind	T 22826	1993 Available	0
CAS FIC HER	Herriot, James	Digger	T 23439	Available	0
CAS FIC HER	Herriot, James	Nip and Sam.	T 23440	Available	0
CAS FIC HER	Herriot, James	Vets in a Spin.	T 23441	Available	0
CAS FIC HES	Hesse, Karen	Out of the Dust	T 22830	1997 Available	0
CAS FIC HUG	Hugo, Victor	The Hunchback of Notre Dame : told by Julie Christie	T 22554	Available	0
CAS FIC JAC		Jack & The Beanstalk/The Frog Prince : Performed by	T 22559	Available	0
CAS FIC KON	Konigsburg, E. L.	From the Mixed-Up Files of Mrs. Basil E. Frankweiler	T 22839	1967 Available	0
CAS FIC KON	Konigsburg, E. L.	The View from Saturday.	T 22832	1996 Available	0
CAS FIC LIN	Astrid Lindgren	✓ Pipi Longstocking.	T 200072	1992 Available	0
CAS FIC LOW	Audiocassette	✓ Number the stars	T 18443	1993 Available	2
CAS FIC LOW	Lowry, Lois.	✓ The giver	T 22828	1993 Available	2
CAS FIC MAR	Marshall, Catherine, 1914-	Christy	T 22550	1967 Available	0
CAS FIC MAR	Martinez, Victor	Parrot in the Oven.	T 23442	Available	1
CAS FIC MAR	Myers, Walter Dean	Bad Boy.	T 23443	Available	0
CAS FIC MYE	Myers, Walter Dean	Handbook for Boys	T 23445	Available	0
CAS FIC NAY	Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.	✓ Shiloh	T 22842	1991 Available	0
CAS FIC OAT	Oates, Joyce Carol	Big Mouth & Ugly Girl.	T 23444	Available	0
CAS FIC ODE	O'Dell, Scott, 1895-1989.	✓ Island of the Blue Dolphins.	T 22835	1960 Available	0
CAS FIC PAR	Park, Linda Sue.	A single shard	T 22846	2001 Available	0
CAS FIC PAU	Audiocassette	✓ Hatchet	T 15374	1992 Available	0
CAS FIC PAU	Paulsen, Gary.	The river	T 22563	1991 Available	0
CAS FIC PEA	Steinbeck, John.	The Pearl	T 18526	1994 Available	0
CAS FIC PEC	Peck, Richard	✓ A Year Down Yonder	T 22838	2000 Available	1
CAS FIC PEC	Peck, Richard, 1934-	Remembering the good times	T 23453	1986 Available	0

Call Number	Author	Title	Barcode	Year Status	Circs
CAS FIC RYL	Rylant, Cynthia.	Missing May	T 22827	1992 Available	1 - 20
CAS FIC SAC	Sachar, Louis, 1964-	✓ Holes	T 22845	2000 Available	0
CAS FIC SEE		Pocahontas : Performed by Melissa Manchester.	T 22551	Available	0
CAS FIC SHE	Sheldon, Mary	Day at the Aquarium : told by Betty White.	T 22556	Available	0
CAS FIC SHE	Sheldon, Mary	Day at the Farm : told by Betty White.	T 22547	Available	0
CAS FIC SHE	Sheldon, Mary	Day at the Zoo : Performed by Betty White.	T 22557	Available	0
CAS FIC SLE	Sleator, William.	Interstellar Pig	T 23449	1986 Available	0
CAS FIC SNI	Snicket, Lemony	The Miserable Mill #4	T 25191	Available	0
CAS FIC SNI	Snicket, Lemony	The Vile Village #7	T 23437	Available	0
CAS FIC SNI	Snicket, Lemony	The Wide Window #3	T 25190	Available	0
CAS FIC SNI	Snicket, Lemony	The Egypt Game	T 18523	1994 Available	0
CAS FIC SNY	Audiocassette	The Witch of Blackbird Pond	T 22840	1987 Available	0
CAS FIC SPE	Audiocassette	✓ Call It Courage	T 18525	1985 Available	1 - 20
CAS FIC SPE	Audiocassette	Call It Courage	T 22831	1985 Available	0
CAS FIC SPE	Speare, Elizabeth George.	✓ The sign of the beaver	T 22836	1984 Available	0
CAS FIC SPI	Spinelli, Jerry.	✓ Maniac Magee : a novel	T 22843	1990 Available	2 - 20
CAS FIC STE	Stevenson, Robert Louis	Treasure Island	T 22022	Available	0
CAS FIC TAN	Tan, Amy	The Chinese Siamese Cat	T 22548	1994 Available	0
CAS FIC TAY	Audiocassette	✓ Roll of thunder, hear my cry	T 18435	1994 Available	0
CAS FIC TWA	Twain, Mark	The Adventures of Tom Sawyer	T 18527	1992 Available	0
CAS FIC TWA	Twain, Mark	The Adventures of Tom Sawyer	T 22020	1992 Available	0
CAS FIC UNI	Universal Pictures	Babe : Pig in the City.	T 300512	Available	0
CAS FIC VAN	Van Draanen, Wendelin.	Sammy Keyes and the Sisters of Mercy	T 22706	1999 Available	0
CAS FIC WAR	Warner, Gertrude Chandler	The Boxcar Children	T 200073	1991 Available	1 - 20
CAS FIC WHI	White, E.B.	✓ Charlotte's Web.	T 80182	Available	1 - 20
CAS FIC WOJ	Wojciechowska, Maia, 1927-	Shadow of a bull.	T 22829	1964 Available	0
CAS FIC YOU		Once Upon a Forest.	T 22555	Available	0

Total Copies: 88

Total Circs: 14

Library Weeding Log

Riley County Grade School

From: 1/23/2017 To: 1/23/2017

All Low Circulation - Unappealing

1/23/2017 - Copies Removed: 30 - Out Dated

Broken promises (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy. LCCN: 89-61629 Published: 1989
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
 FIC BAE T 16123 \$9.04 1/2/2002 dmesserla
 Was Available -- Weeded

Calling on dragons (Removed: 1)

Author: Wrede, Patricia C., 1953- LCCN: 2003-267586 Published: 2003
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
 FIC WRE T 31270 \$6.00 1/28/2014 dmesserla
 Was Available -- Weeded

Dealing with dragons (Removed: 1)

Author: Wrede, Patricia C., 1953- ISBN: 0-15-204566-X (pbk.) Published: 2002
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
 FIC WRE T 31267 \$7.00 1/28/2014 dmesserla
 Was Available -- Weeded

Diary of a wimpy kid : dog days (Removed: 1) *Worn out - can't be repaired*

Author: Kinney, Jeff. LCCN: 2009-24953 Published: 2009
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
 FIC KIN T 29568 \$6.99 12/16/2009 dmesserla
 Was Available -- Weeded

The discovery (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy. LCCN: 92-75598 Published: 1993
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
 FIC BAE T 16131 \$9.04 1/2/2002 dmesserla
 Was Available -- Weeded

Double Danger (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy Published: 1994
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
 FIC BAE T 16133 \$9.04 1/2/2002 dmesserla
 Was Available -- Weeded

Fill my empty heart (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy. LCCN: 98-818350 Published: 1990
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
 FIC BAE T 16146 \$9.04 1/2/2002 dmesserla
 Was Available -- Weeded

The intruder (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy ISBN: 1-55661-088-2 Published: 1989
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
 FIC BAE T 16195 \$9.04 1/2/2002 dmesserla
 Was Available -- Weeded

Jennifer's secret (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy ISBN: 1-55661-058-0 Published: 1989
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Riley County Grade School

From: 1/23/2017 To: 1/23/2017

1/23/2017 - Copies Removed: 30

FIC BAE	T 16152	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
---------	---------	--------	----------	-----------

Was Available -- Weeded

Lost and found (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy			Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 16285	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

More than friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy		ISBN: 1-55661-298-2	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 16304	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

Never too late (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy		ISBN: 1-55661-329-6	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 16384	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

New girl in town (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy		ISBN: 1-55661-022-X	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 16396	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

No turning back (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy		ISBN: 1-55661-216-8	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 16399	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

Price of silence (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy		ISBN: 1-55661-387-3	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15820	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

Risky assignment (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy		ISBN: 1-55661-386-5	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15779	\$9.05	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

Sarah's dilemma (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy			Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15793	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Riley County Grade School

From: 1/23/2017 To: 1/23/2017

1/23/2017 - Copies Removed: 30

Searching for dragons (Removed: 2)

Author: Wrede, Patricia C., 1953-	LCCN: 2002-728585	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WRE	T 28466	\$20.00	11/3/2008	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC WRE	T 31268	\$6.00	1/28/2014	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Second chance (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy.	LCCN: 91-72558	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15780	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Silent tears no more (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy		Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15781	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Something old, something new (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy	ISBN: 1-55661-183-8	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15790	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

A special kind of love (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy	ISBN: 1-55661-367-9	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15767	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Talking to dragons (Removed: 2)

Author: Wrede, Patricia C., 1953-	ISBN: 978-0-15-204691-0	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WRE	T 28427	\$20.00	10/27/2008	dmesserla
Was Available --- Weeded				
FIC WRE	T 31269	\$6.00	1/28/2014	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Tomorrow's promise (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy	ISBN: 1-55661-143-9	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15768	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Trouble with a capital "T" (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy	ISBN: 1-55661-021-1	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Riley County Grade School

From: 1/23/2017 To: 1/23/2017

1/23/2017 - Copies Removed: 30

FIC BAE	T 15770	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Unheard voices (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy	ISBN: 1-55661-257-5	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15807	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Vanishing star (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy	ISBN: 1-55661-197-8	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15771	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

Yesterday's dream (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Judy	ISBN: 1-55661-142-0	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAE	T 15809	\$9.04	1/2/2002	dmesserla
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 1/23/2017 To: 1/23/2017 Total Copies Removed: 30

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 30

Library Weeding Log

Riley County Grade School

From: 12/19/2016 To: 12/19/2016

*Worn out - pages falling
out - cannot be repaired***12/19/2016 - Copies Removed: 5****Diary of a wimpy kid : dog days (Removed: 1)**

Author: Kinney, Jeff. LCCN: 2009-24953 Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KIN	T 29427	\$6.99	11/5/2009	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 2/10/2017 -- Weeded

Diary of a wimpy kid : Rodrick rules (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff. ISBN: 978-0-8109-9473-7 (trade) Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KIN	T 29562	\$5.99	12/14/2009	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 2/10/2017 -- Weeded

Diary of a wimpy kid : the last straw (Removed: 2)

Author: Kinney, Jeff. LCCN: 2008-60022 Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KIN	T 29564	\$5.99	12/14/2009	dmesserla
FIC KIN	T 29892	\$6.99	4/7/2010	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 2/10/2017 -- Weeded

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 2/10/2017 -- Weeded

United Jokes of America. (Removed: 1)

Author: Katz, Alan & Caissie St. Onge ISBN: 0-545-00304-0

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.7 KAT	T 26304	\$5.00	3/26/2007	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 2/6/2017 -- Weeded

From: 12/19/2016 To: 12/19/2016 Total Copies Removed: 5**Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 5**

Library Weeding Log

Riley County Grade School

From: 11/9/2016 To: 11/9/2016

11/9/2016 - Copies Removed: 1 *Book previously replaced by student was found.*
The Berenstain Bears and the Papa's Day surprise (Removed: 1) *Discarded + given to student.*

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.

LCCN: 2002-15698

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BER

T 28236

\$20.00

10/17/2008

dmesserla

Was Available -- Deleted

From: 11/9/2016 To: 11/9/2016 Total Copies Removed: 1

Deleted: 1, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 0

Library Weeding Log

Riley County Grade School

From: 11/1/2016 To: 11/8/2016

11/4/2016 - Copies Removed: 7

Baby-Sitters : Karen's New Teacher (Removed: 1) *worn out*

Author: Martin, Ann. Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MAR	T 16514	\$2.75	7/2/2001	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 12/23/2016 -- Weeded

Commotion in the Ocean (Removed: 1) *worn out*

Author: Andreae, Giles ISBN: 1-888444-39-8 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E AND	T 19938	\$14.95	7/2/2001	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 11/21/2016 -- Weeded

The Curse of the Squirrel (Removed: 1) *out-dated*

Author: Yep, Laurence. ISBN: 0-394-88200-8 (pbk.) Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC YEP	T 15869	\$1.95	1/2/2002	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 12/26/2016 -- Weeded

One-dish meals : 100 delicious recipes (Removed: 1) *spine separated from binding - cannot fix*

Author: Good Housekeeping. ISBN: 978-1-58816-677-7 Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
641.5	T 29107	\$25.00	1/12/2009	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 12/23/2016 -- Weeded

Scholastic book of world records, 2010 (Removed: 1) *worn out*

Author: Morse, Jenifer Corr. ISBN: 978-0-545-16065-0 (pbk.) Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
032 MOR	T 29937	\$15.00	11/1/2010	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 12/5/2016 -- Weeded

The secret of the forgotten city (Removed: 1) *worn out*

Author: Keene, Carolyn. ISBN: 0-448-09552-1 Published: 1975

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KEE	T 22477	\$15.00	1/29/2003	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 11/21/2016 -- Weeded

Warriors: Tigerstar & Sasha, #3 : Return to the Clans. (Removed: 1) *previously wet*

Author: Hunter, Erin ISBN: 0-06-154794-8

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC HUN	T 30694	\$6.99	4/27/2012	dmesserla

Was Checked Out to Library -, Discard (Library Admin: P 100406) Due 11/14/2016 -- Weeded

From: 11/1/2016 To: 11/8/2016 Total Copies Removed: 7

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 7

Library Weeding Log

Riley County Grade School

From: 9/21/2016 To: 9/21/2016

9/21/2016 - Copies Removed: 1

*Discard - Damaged by pet urine -
- Billed student - will replace book.*

Valentine's Day is cool (Removed: 1)

Author: Dean, Kim, 1969-

LCCN: 2013-938135

Published: 2013

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DEA

T 32481

\$6.50

11/5/2015

dmesserla

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 9/21/2016 To: 9/21/2016 Total Copies Removed: 1

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 1